Seaton, Danno

From: Patti Winter [customerservice@vetcorp.net]
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 6:21 AM

To: Seaton, Danno

Cc: 'Pat Burton", 'Peter Benoit'

Subject: RE: Herbicides

Mr Seaton - This is the pricing we have for the State of NV:

surflan AS @ $31.93/gal - 300 gal = $9579.00 Gallery 75 DF @ $109.14/Lb - 500 lbs =
$54,570.00 Snap Shot 2.5 TG @ $1.42/Lb - 500 lbs = $710.00 Round Up Pro Conc. @ $14.18/gal -
100 gal - $1418.00 Arsenal Powerline @ $94.35/gal - 5 gal = $471.75

Let me know if you decide to place and order. I would need a purchase order that has the
billing and delivery address, contact name and phone number at the delivery site.

Thanks for contacting VETCorp!

Patricia Winter

VETCorp Inc. - Accounting
Ph 240-454-1055

Fax 866-607-5699

----- Original Message-----

From: Seaton, Danno [mailto:dseaton@cityofsparks.us]
Sent: Monday, January 3@, 2012 8:56 AM

To: 'customerservice@vetcorp.net’

Subject: Herbicides

Hi Pat, I would like to.get prices on the following items, 1. Surflan AS 300 gal 2. Gallery
75DF 5001bs 3.Snap Shot 2.5 TG 500 lbs 4.Round UP Pro Concentrate 100 gal 5. Arsenal
Powerline 5 gal

Thanks Danno Seaton
City Of Sparks
775-691-8929




